From:

To: Eagborough CCGT

Subject: Fw: concerns

Date: 10 November 2017 17:32:25

>----Original Message----

>From: rdtams@tiscali.co.uk

>Date: 31/10/2017 9:36

>To: <eggboroughCCGT@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
>Subj: concerns

>

>DEAR SIR,

> I HAVE AS HENSALL

>PARISH COUNCIL CHAIR TALKED TO MANY
IN

>0UR VILLAGE ABOUT THE CCGT
APPLICATION

>AND FOUND THE FOLLOWING CONCERNS :-
>

>1 THE SUMMER NEWSLETTER TO RESIDENTS
>IN THE NOTIFICATION CIRCLE WAS FOUND
TO

>BE ALLMOST NON EXISTENT THE MAJORITY
>DID NOT HAVE ONE DELIVERED.

>

>2 THE CLOSING DATE TO APPLY FOR AN
>INTERESTED PARTY WAS THE 9TH AUGUST
>2017 THE NEWSLETTER WAS DELIVERED
18TH

>SEPTEMBER 2017 -THIS WAS NOT ALLOWING
>ANYONE TO APPLY OR BE INFORMED.

>

>3 THE PROPOSED NEW LOCATION WILL BE
>CLOSER TO THE VILLAGE ESPECIALLY
AROUND

>0RCHARD WAY AND DEAN CLOSE.

>

>4 THERE IS A HUGE CONCERN ABOUT
>EMISSIONS THE 3 STACKS ARE TO BE
APPROX

>90M HIGH AND EACH ONE 8M WIDE AT A
FLOW

>RATE OF 3.5 CU M APART FROM THE
>NOXOUSE GASES BEING BLOWN BY THE
>PREDOMINANTLY WESTERLY WIND OVER
>HENSALL THERE IS A CONCERN OF THE
>PROPOSED INJECTION OF AMMONIA AND
>WHERE IT WILL BE STORED AND
QUANTATIES.

>THE EXISTING CHIMNEY BEING ALLMOST
198M

>HIGH WAS REGARDED AS A BETTER
>DISPERSANT , TO BE SHURE OF
POLLUTANTS

>CONTROL WILL THERE BE PROVISION FOR
>SENSORS TO BE INSTALLED IN THE
VILLAGE

>,

>

>5 THERE IS NO OBLIGATION FOR THE OLD
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>PLANT TO BE REMOVED AND IF/WHEN IT IS
>THE NOISE,VIBRATIONS,DUST,ASBESTOS
>ESCAPING INTO THE AIR HAS NOT BEEN
>MADE CLEAR AND DURING CONSTRUCTION
AND

>DEMOLITION STAGES WILL THE VILLAGE BE
>PROTECTED AGAINST HGV TRAFFIC.SITE
>MACHINERY NOISE AND POLLUTION EFFECTS.
>

>6 IF THE COAL PLANT GETS THE

CONTRACT

>TO CONTINUE WILL THERE BE A SITUATION
>WHEREBY BOTH GAS AND COAL GENERATION
>EXISTS.

>

>7 BEFORE THE COAL PLANT WAS BUILT
THE

>AREA WAS A POND AND COMMON AREA AND
>AGREEMENT WAS MADE TO REVERT BACK TO
>|T'S ORIGINAL FORM-SO WHAT WILL BE
PUT

>IN ITS PLACE.

>

>8 IT IS NOT CLEAR WHAT WILL HAPPEN

TO

>GALE COMMON.

>

>9 WILL HENSALL AND EGGBOROUGH
BENEFIT

>FROM THE SECTION 106 AGREEMENT.

>

>Thank you for allowing me to comment ,
>regards

>

>Bob Tams Hensall PC chair

>
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